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Dodge,k Tamara

From: Turke, Jon

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 2:06 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: LRB-3212

Hi Tamara-

We are looking to do an amendment to AB 461. This can be a sub or simple, whatever you think is best.

¢ Eliminate the reference to “mild to moderate mental health care needs” {page 3, line 7} Could probably just say
“mental health care needs”

e Eliminate the requirement for one urban and one rural regional program. (page 3, lines 13-14). Allow DHS to
set hubs.

e Replace “on-site” requirement with “within state of Wisconsin” (page 4, line 4)

e Eliminate position requirements for the hub after “a. A psychiatrist....” (page 4 line 10. So please eliminate b,c,d
(lines 13-15) and replace with giving DHS authority to decide.

e Eliminate specific reporting requirements and allow DHS to determine the requirements. (page 5 lines 22-25,
page 6 lines 1-21)

e Eliminate the sunset provision of the funding mechanism.

Thanks!

Jon Turke

Office of Rep. Jim Steineke
Assistant Majority Leader
608-266-2418

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:23 AM
To: Turke, Jon; Evenson, Andrew

Subject: RE: LRB-3212

Jon and Andrew,

Just so you know, we noticed an error in the analysis of the child psychiatry consultation program bill. It isn’t substantive
at all; an extra word (“care”) was left in the first paragraph when we changed terminology in the draft.

Senator Darling’s bill will have a corrected analysis removing this word. As soon as LRB-3212/2 is introduced, we will do
a corrected copy of the Assembly bill analysis to remove the extra word. | just wanted to let you know that, until that
time, the bills are identical but there will be one word different in the analyses. Neither of your offices need to take any
action. We assumed this would be best in order to keep the version number the same while the draft is out for co-
sponsorship.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thanks,
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Atftorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037




*

Madison, WI 53701-2037
(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 452

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 12: delete that line.
2. Page 3, line 7: delete “mild to moderate”.

3. Page 3, line 13: delete the material beginning with “one urban” and ending

with “rural” on line 14.

4. Page 3, line 14: delete “hub” \a/nd substitute “hubs, in a number determined

v
by the department,”.

v
9. Page 3, line 18: after “create” insert “any”.

6. Page 4, line 4: delete “on-site at the organization’s facility” and substitute
“in this state”.
7. Page 4, line 8: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with “a.

Ko»

A” on line 10 and substitute “a
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8. Page 4, line 12: after “both” insert “, and has and maintains additional staff
as specified by the department”?/

9. Page 4, line 13: delete lines 13 to 15.

10. Page 5, line 22: delete “Beginning on January 1, 2016, and annually
thereafter, an” and substitute “An”.J

11. Page 5, line 24: delete “all of the following”.\/

12. Page 5, line 24: delete the material beginning with “in a format” and
ending with “department:” on line 25 and substitute “any information as requested
by the department.”.‘/

13. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 to 21.\/

14. Page 7, line 11: delete lines 11 to 14T/

(END)




.Dodje, Tamara

From: Turke, Jon

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:23 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: child psych line -- additional modification

Sounds great! And this isn’t official yet, but it sounds like the exec may be postponed until next Monday or Tues.

Jon Turke

Office of Rep. Jim Steineke
Assistant Majority Leader
608-266-2418

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:23 AM

To: Turke, Jon

Subject: child psych line -- additional modification

Jon,

| just noticed while doing the new amendment that there is an occurrence of the phrase “mild to moderate mental
health problems” on p. 4, line 22 that I didn’t catch in a1077. (a1077 eliminated the “mild to moderate” modifier on p. 3,
line 7.) I can just delete the modifier in the new amendment if that’s okay with you.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380

legis wisconsin.gov

From: Turke, Jon

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:03 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: A couple more changes to the child psych line

Sorry. Just realized the strikethrough didn’t carry over from the copy and paste...

It should’ve read: “to provide referral support for these pediatric patients whe-reed-care-thatis-beyond-thescope-of
|E :‘:qa SV E(EE."
I have a call into the health committee clerk to ask him about the 24 hour rule. | will just submit the amendment we

have and let them know we have another coming.

Thanks!

Jon Turke

Office of Rep. Jim Steineke
Assistant Majority Leader
608-266-2418




‘From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:00 AM

To: Turke, Jon

Subject: RE: A couple more changes to the child psych line

Jon,
First, I will not be able to get these changes done before 10am this morning. If the health committee has a 24 hour rule,
do you want to submit al077 as is for the committee and have a separate amendment from a1077 or an amendment to

al077 to submit later? If you are not concerned about a 24-hour rule, please send the jacket back for redrafting.

Second, | am unsure what unintended consequences the phrase “beyond the scope of primary care practice” could
cause. Since the phrase is understandable as is, | will need some guidance as to what that phrase should be changed to.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380

lamara.dodge@legis.wisconsingov. o

From: Turke, Jon

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:38 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: A couple more changes to the child psych line

Hi Tamara-

We have a couple more changes that could probably just be rolled into the a1077/1.

1) Delete Page 7, lines 9-10. There is a concern that this DHS data collection provision is overly broad and could
possibly extend data collection beyond the organizations that are recipients of the funding under the bill.
2) Modify Page 3, lines 7-9 & Page 4, lines 22-24. There is a concern by the insertion of the phrase “scope of

primary care practice” into the statutes, as this could create future, unintended consequences. Therefore, the text
could be modified: “to provide referral support for those pediatric patients who need care that is beyond the scope of
primary care practice." This would also be updated on Page 4, lines 22-24.

Thanks again

Jon Turke

Office of Rep. Jim Steineke
Assistant Majority Leader
608-266-2418




Dogdge, Tamara

From: Turke, Jon

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:14 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: A couple more changes to the child psych line

So its official. I'll send the draft back and we can combine the two.

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
First, | will not be able to get these changes done before 10am this morning. If the health committee has a 24 hour rule,
do you want to submit a1077 as is for the committee and have a separate amendment from al077 or an amendment to

a1077 to submit later? H you are not concerned about a 24-hour rule, please send the jacket back for redrafting.

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

Madison, WI §3701-2037

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

1




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

A/‘\“[S\si)Page 3, line 7: delete “mild to moderate”.

3. Page 3, line 13: delete the material beginning with “one urban” and ending
with “rural” on line 14.

4. Page 3, line 14: delete “hub” and substitute “hubs, in a number determined
by the department,”.

5. Page 3, line 18: after “create” insert “any”.

6. Page 4, line 4: delete “on-site at the organization’s facility” and substitute
“in this state”.

7. Page 4, line 8: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with “a

A” on line 10 and substitute “a”

+ eev
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1 8. Page 4, line 12: after “both” insert “, and has and maintains additional staff
V' as specified by the department”;
9. Page 4, line 13: delete lines 13 to 15.
4 10. Page 5, line 22: delete “Beginning on January 1, 2016, and annually
5 thereafter, an” and substitute “An”.
6 11. Page 5, line 24: delete “all of the following”.
7 12. Page 5, line 24: delete the material beginning with “in a format” and
8 ending with “department:” on line 25 and substitute “any information as requested
9 by the department.”.
10 13. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 to 21. q \/

@iw 14. Page 7, linegmfdelete lines®/t§ﬁ

12 (END)
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1 At-+Be Tocakions Maicated; amend the-Bitk Hs-foHbws:
Thzert A
2 1. Page 3, line 8: delete “those”.
3 2. Page 3, line 8: delete the material beginning with “who need care” and
v
.+ cndinswithTpractiesTonline S @Erd insert A
j’;\ge 4 5+ &3 3. Page 4, line 22: delete “mild to moderate”. |
6 4. Page 4, line 23: delete “those” and substitute “pediatric”.
7 D. Page 4, line 23: delete the material beginning with “who are” and ending

v

8 with “practice” on line 24. (f nd 1rse &.,/’

9 6. Fagel

10




